COLUMBUS
METROPOLITAN

LIBRARY

MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Vendors

From: Theresa Kauffman-Bidwell
IT Vendor and Procurement Administrator

Date: May 6, 2021

Subject: Addendum No. 2
RFQ 21-005 — Engineering Services
Notice of Deadline Extension
Attachment

Part |. Deadline Extension

On Thursday, May 6, 2021 CML made the decision to extend the RFQ deadline from May 6'" to
13",

All submissions will be due no later than12:00 NOON EST

Part 1l. Attachment
o Acknowledgement of Addendum(s)

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS MEMORANDUM
(ADDENDUM NO. 2) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM ATTACHED



Acknowledgement of Addenda
Project Description:

Instructions: The respondent is to complete Part | or Part Il of this form, whichever is
applicable, and sign and date this form. This form serves as the
respondent’s acknowledgment of the receipt of the Addenda to this
solicitation which may have been issued by the CML prior to the Proposal
Due Date and Time.

Part I: Check Box if Applicable: []

Listed below are the dates of issue for each Addendum received in connection with this
solicitation.

Addendum # 1, dated: / / Addendum # 2, dated: / /
Addendum # 3, dated: / / Addendum # 4, dated: / /
Addendum # 5, dated: / / Addendum # 6, dated: / /

Part Il: Check Box if Applicable: [ ] NO ADDENDUM WAS RECEIVED IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS COMPETITIVE SEALED BID.

NOTE: THE BIDDER MUST SIGN AND COMPLETE THIS FORM

Company Name:

Authorized Representative:

Name:

Signature:

Title:

Date:




